
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM (A) 
 
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care   Date:  October 27, 2020 
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Natasha L. Mills  
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates             

January 23, 2020 1st Quarter Review  
              
 
Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

D-27.2 
Attachment A  
 

Drugs Associated with Heat Stress Updates to medication within table. See 
attachment. References updated.   

D-27.2 
Attachment C  
 

Heat-Related Illness Reporting Form Deletion approved. This form is no longer 
used. 

E-43.1  Delegation to Advanced Practice Registered 
Nurses and Physician Assistants 

Policy expedite required. Reference 
Transmittal 2/18/2020. 
 

E-43.1 
Attachment A  
 

Prescriptive Authority Agreement Update made within Supervision & 
Documentation of Supervision paragraph. See 
attachment. Wording changes made within 
Evaluation of Clinical Care table. See 
attachment. 

 


